



Iván Sánchez Díaz

Software Web Developer

Madrid, Spain

sanchez.diaz.ivan@gmail.com [↗](#)

About

Full-stack developer with 10 years of experience in sectors such as education, publishing, finance, and retail. I'm motivated by doing things right, with a focus on continuous improvement, and I enjoy helping others grow with the motto "Be the mentor you wish you had." I'm always exploring new tools and technologies to keep learning in my day-to-day work

Work Experience

2024-06-01 - Now	Knowmad mood Senior Frontend Developer	2024-06-01 - Now
2024-02-28 - 2024-06-01	Softtek Senior Frontend Developer	2024-02-28 - 2024-06-01
2022-06-01 - 2024-02-15	Redradix Senior FullStack Developer Working as a FullStack Team Lead, performing tasks such as requirements analysis, task definition, development, and maintenance of features in web applications (SPAs) with React on the frontend, Strapi Strapi on the backend,	2022-06-01 - 2024-02-15

PostgreSQL as the DBMS running on Docker infrastructure for the online gaming sector, as well as technical supervision of the team.

2019-06-01 -
2022-05-01

Sopra Steria

Senior Frontend Developer

2019-06-01 - 2022-05-01

Performing tasks as Frontend Team Lead for requirements analysis, task definition, development, maintenance, and testing of features in web applications (SPAs) and web components libraries using Angular as the main technology on openshift infrastructure for the insurance sector, as well as mentoring tasks with less experienced colleagues.

2016-08-01 -
2019-06-01

Vector ITC Group

Middle Frontend Developer

2016-08-01 - 2019-06-01

Performing tasks as Frontend Developer for the development, maintenance, and testing of features in web applications (SPAs) using Angular as the main technology on microservices infrastructure for the banking sector.

2015-05-01 -
2016-08-01

Inmedia Studio

FullStack Developer

2015-05-01 - 2016-08-01

Performing tasks as a Fullstack Developer for the development and maintenance of features in a cross-platform web application (SPA) (Desktop, Mobile, Web) using Angular.js, as well as developing RESTful APIs with Codeigniter and MySQL as the DBMS for the educational sector.

2012-06-01 -
2015-05-01

Support Factory

Junior Fullstack Developer

2012-06-01 - 2015-05-01

Working as a Fullstack developer, performing tasks related to the development and maintenance of web applications (MPA & SPA) using jQuery & Angular.js on the frontend and PHP on the backend with MySQL as the DBMS running on a VPS with GNU/Linux in the educational and editorial sectors.

2012-03-01 -
2012-06-01

Grupo Oesia

Junior Android Developer

2012-03-01 - 2012-06-01

Development of a native Android application for the geoposition-based control of transportation vehicles.

Educacion

🎓 Formal Education

- | | |
|----------------------------|---|
| 2011-09-01 -
2013-06-01 | Técnico Superior en Desarrollo de Aplicaciones Informáticas
I.E.S Clara del Rey

Titulo de Formación Profesional de Grado Superior orientado al desarrollo de aplicaciones informáticos |
| 2007-09-01 -
2009-06-01 | Técnico en Explotación de Sistemas Informáticos
I.E.S Clara del Rey

Titulo de Formación Profesional de Grado medio orientado a la instalación, configuración y mantenimiento de equipos informaticos con Windows, Windows Server y GNU/Linux |

📖 Complementary Education

- | | |
|------------|--|
| 2021-12-01 | Angular - The complete guide
Udemy |
| 2021-05-01 | Arquitectura Hexagonal
Codely TV |
| 2022-12-01 | Curso de maquetacion
Classe |
| 2021-07-01 | Javascript Moderno
Codely TV |
| 2021-01-01 | Principios SOLID Aplicados
Codely TV |

Angular2+

Bootstrap

CSS

Docker

Express

HTML

JavaScript

MongoDB

NodeJS

PostgreSQL

React

Scss

Strapi

Tailwind

TypeScript

Git

Svn

Cypress

Jest

